
Zoning Commission Agenda, 4/22/24 - Page 1 of 1 

WOODBURY COUNTY  
ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, April 22, 2024 at 5:00 PM 

The Zoning Commission will hold a public meeting on Monday, April 22, 2024 at 5:00 PM in the Board 
of Supervisors’ meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas 
Street, Sioux City, IA.  Please use the 7th St. entrance.  Public access to the conversation of the meeting 
will also be made available during the meeting by telephone. Persons wanting to participate in the public 
meeting and public hearings on the agenda may attend in person or call: (712) 454-1133 and enter the 
Conference ID: 638 086 537#  during the meeting to listen or comment.  It is recommended to attend in 
person as there is the possibility for technical difficulties with phone and computer systems. 

AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER

2 ROLL CALL

3 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 3/25/24

5 ITEM(S) OF BUSINESS

» PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION - YOCKEY FARM 
ADDITION.  SUMMARY: PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION: To be known as Yockey Farm Addition, A Minor 
Subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa, a two-lot minor subdivision in a 12.99 acre portion of T87N R43W (Miller 
Township) in Section 5 in the NW ¼ of the SW ¼ on Parcel #874305300001 and Section 6 in the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ 
on Parcel #874306400002.  The property is approximately one-half mile southwest of the City of Anthon.  The property 
is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  Owner(s)/Applicant(s): Peggy A. Yockey.  Mailing 
Address: 930 28th Ave., Council Bluffs, IA 51501.  Property Address: 2269 Lenox Ave., Anthon, IA 51004. 

» REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (ACTION ITEM): PROPOSED 
WASTE COMPOSTING SITE ON PARCEL #864505400001 and PARCEL #864505400002: 
Conditional Use Permit application by Natural Fertilizer Products (Applicant – Abe Sandquist) and Timothy A. Ericksen 
(Property Owner) for a waste composting site on Parcel #864505400001 and Parcel #864505400002.  The proposed 
location is about 3.7 miles north of Hornick, IA and about 6.7 miles northeast of Sloan, IA.  Both parcels are located in 
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Natural Fertilizer Products (Applicant - Abe 
Sandquist), 414 Walker St., Woodbine, Iowa 51579; Timothy A. Ericksen (Owner), 2369 Buchanan Ave., Sergeant 
Bluff, IA 51054.  Property locations: Parcel #864505400001, T86N R45W (Willow Township), Section 5, NW 1/4 of the 
SE 1/4 and Parcel #864505400002, T86N R45W (Willow Township), Section 5, NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4.  Property 
Address: 2553 Old Hwy 141, Hornick, IA 51026.

» CoZO SPRING CONFERENCE 2024 (INFORMATION ITEM): MAY 22-24, Hilton Garden Inn, 1132 
Larsen Park, Sioux City, IA 51103

6 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

7 STAFF UPDATE

8 COMMISSIONER COMMENT OR INQUIRY

9 ADJOURN

1



PACKET CONTENTS 

Previous Mee�ng Minutes

Proposed Yockey Farm Addi�on, Minor Subdivision

Proposed Waste Compos�ng Site, Condi�onal Use Permit

CoZo Spring Conference 2024 Agenda & Applica�on Materials

2

3

40

65

104



1 

Minutes - Woodbury County Zoning Commission  – March 25, 2024 

The Zoning Commission (ZC) meeting convened on the 25th of March, at 5:00 PM in the Board of Supervisors’ 
meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA.  The 
meeting was also made available via teleconference.   

Meeting Audio: 
For specific content of this meeting, refer to the recorded video on the Woodbury County Zoning Commission 
“Committee Page” on the Woodbury County website: 

- County Website Link: 
o https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/committees/zoning_commission/ 

- YouTube Direct Link: 
o https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rpIVdwtKgfM 

ZC Members Present: Chris Zant, Barb Parker, Jeff Hanson, Corey Meister, Tom Bride 
County Staff Present:   Dan Priestley, Dawn Norton 
Public Present: Dan Bittinger, Daniel Hair, Peter Widman, Rand Fisher, Corinne 

Erickson, Christopher Widman, Rebekah Moerer 
Telephone: Tom Treharne 

Call to Order: 
Chair Chris Zellmer Zant formally called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. All members present. 

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda: 
None 

Approval Of Minutes: 2/26/24
Motion by Meister to approve the minutes from February 26, 2024. Second by Parker.  Bride abstained.   Approved 
4-0.  

Public Hearing (Action Item) for Proposed Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040: 
Priestley read summary of the draft comprehensive plan into the record.  The purpose of the comprehensive plan 
is to establish a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 335.5.  The plan is 
intended to serve as an advisory document that outlines the county’s vision.  The purpose of the comprehensive 
plan is to provide a current inventory of community services and resources and a thoughtful statement of the 
community’s vision and goals for the future.  The plan includes analysis of the following planning topics:  Housing, 
Economic Development, Transportation, Public Infrastructure and Utilities, Community Facilities and Services, Land 
Use and National Resources, and Disaster Response, Recovery and Resiliency.  In December of 2020, the Board 
of Supervisors entered into an agreement with SIMPCO for development of the plan.  The project was funded 
partially by Cares Act money.   

Corinne Erickson spoke on behalf of SIMPCO’s work on the project by providing an overview including a historical 
account of the process.  SIMPCO solicited public and stakeholder comments through open house events and 
surveys, with continuous opportunity for public comment.  There have been approximately 450 responses to the 
survey.   In 2021, a steering committee was developed, including several county officials, and overall met five times 
to establish rules and objectives for the plan.   

Daniel Hair stated he was disappointed with the Land Use and Natural Resources section of the plan.  He has 
communicated with residents through the Woodbury County Fair and Facebook regarding landowner rights.  He 
believes the statement regarding Land Use and Natural Resources – Plan for Creation and Use of Alternative and 
Renewable Energy Sources in Woodbury County, especially the bullet point that includes  - Continuously update 
policies that regulate renewable energy infrastructure to ensure that it does not present safety hazard and to 
minimize disruption to surround land uses – is too vague.  Daniel presented a document for Commissioner review.  
Motion by Bride to receive.  Second by Hanson.  Carried:  5-0.  Hair stated that throughout the public meetings 
residents voiced their desire for utility solar to only be acceptable in industrial areas, not agricultural areas.  He 
suggested the following changes –  Utility scale alternative and renewable energy sources should be placed in 
industrial zoned areas in order to minimize adverse impacts to agricultural and residential living.  1.  Preserve 

3



2

agricultural land for agriculture purposes.  2.  Recognize alternative and renewable projects should remain in 
industrial zoned lands.  3.  Respect the beauty of Loess Hills and natural landscapes and the great value of our 
rural resident’s quality of life.  4.  Utility Scale alterative and renewable projects should be viewed as industrial 
activities.  5.  Preserve our agriculture land for future generations and protect our conservation areas for hunting, 
hiking, camping, fishing, and recreation use.   He suggested wording supporting landowners individual choice to 
implement personal or private use of renewable energy infrastructure.   

Bride asked Hair to clarify statement.  Hair wants to emphasize industrial activity and private use be more defined 
and separated.    

Corrine Ericksen from SIMOC verified the request to be separation between industrial scale and smaller, private 
scale use. The language could be fine tuned to reference the difference and leave room for future development.  

Meister referenced the difference between the general summary of the plan versus the details as presented in the 
full plan and ordinances for further specifics. 

Peter Widman stated there needs to be protection for the future from green energy. 

Hanson motioned to close public hearing.  Second by Meister.  Carried: 5-0.    

Hanson made a motion to amend the comprehensive plan as presented to include a statement under the renewable 
energy infrastructure that states support landowners individual choices to implement renewable energy 
infrastructure for personal and private use and to recommend the comprehensive plan to the Board of Supervisors.  
Second by Bride.  Carried 5-0. 

Public Hearing (Action Item) for Proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments To The Floodplain 
Management Ordinance Section 5.03 Of The Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance: 
Priestley read the summary into record.  A proposal to amend the text of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance 
to repeal and replace portions of Section 5.03: Floodplain Management Ordinance. The proposal is to repeal and 
replace the following sections. Amendment #1 - On page 59, to repeal and replace Section 5.03.1 AA with the 
following: AA. New Factory-Built Home Park Or Subdivision - A factory-built home park or subdivision for which the 
construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the factory-built homes are to be affixed (including at a 
minimum, the installation of utilities, the construction of streets, and either final site grading or the pouring of 
concrete pads) is completed on or after the effective date of the first floodplain management regulations adopted by 
the community.; Amendment #2 - On page 62, to repeal and replace Section 5.03.3 B with the following: B. 
Establishment of Official Floodplain Zoning Map. The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Woodbury County and 
Incorporated Areas, dated 7-17-2024, which was prepared as part of the Flood Insurance Study for Woodbury 
County, is (are) hereby adopted by reference and declared to be the Official Floodplain Zoning Map. The Woodbury 
County Flood Insurance Study is hereby adopted by reference and is made a part of this ordinance for the purpose 
of administering floodplain management regulations.; Amendment #3 - On page 72, to repeal and replace Section 
5.03.10 B(4) with the following: (4) In cases where the variance involves a lower level of flood protection for 
structures than what is ordinarily required by this Ordinance, the applicant shall be notified in writing over the 
signature of the Administrator that: (i) the issuance of a variance will result in increased premium rates for flood 
insurance up to amounts as high as $25 for $100 of insurance coverage and (ii) such construction increases risks 
to life and property.; Amendment #4 - On page 73, to repeal and replace Section 5.03.10 C(2) with the following: 
(2) Decisions. The Board shall arrive at a decision on an Appeal or Variance within a reasonable time. In passing 
upon an Appeal, the Board may, so long as such action is in conformity with the provisions of this ordinance, 
reverse or affirm, wholly or in part, or modify the order, requirement, decision, or determination appealed from, and 
it shall make its decision, in writing, setting forth the findings of fact and the reasons for its decision. In granting a 
Variance, the Board shall consider such factors as contained in this section and all other relevant sections of this 
ordinance and may prescribe such conditions as contained in 5.03-10 C(2)(b).  Priestly explained that the 
amendments are to prepare for the new floodplain maps that will take effect on July 17, 2024, as directed by FEMA 
and IDNR.  No public comment was received.  Motion to close public hearing: Bride.  Second by Parker.  Carried: 
5-0.  A motion by Hanson to recommend approval to the Board of Supervisors of the amendments to Section 5.03 
of the Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance.  Second by Parker.  Carried: 5-0.   

Public Hearing (Action Item) for Proposed Utility-Scale Solar Energy Systems Zoning Ordinance 
Amendment(s):

4



3

Priestley summarized the zoning ordinance text amendment including amendments to the table of contents; to add 
a new section entitled Section 5.08: Utility-Scale Solar Energy Systems (US-SES) Conditional Use; and to include 
the renumbering of page numbers.  The draft ordinance was brought back to the Zoning Commission as a result of 
the direction from the Commission at the January 22nd meeting after review by the County Attorney’s office and 
staff.  The US-SES ordinance amendment is meant to regulate the permitting and use of such systems in the 
General Industrial (GI) Zoning District.  The Zoning Commission would be responsible for the review of US-SES 
conditional use permit (CUP) requests.  The Board of Adjustment would be responsible for the consideration of 
approval of the US-SES CUP requests, and the Board of Supervisors would oversee the building permit process.  
After the review, the notable changes were to the decommissioning plan and the definition section. 

Priestley stated that the office received comments from the public.  Priestley asked for the consideration of a motion 
to receive an email received after packet was complete from Robert Wilson, Range Land Energy Management.  
Motion to receive: Meister.  Second: Parker.  Carried: 5-0.  Received Materials Available in the Appendix.  

Priestley asked for the consideration of a motion to receive a letter received after the packet was complete from 
Mayor Robert Scott, City of Sioux City.  Motion to receive by Meister.  Second by Parker.  Carried: 5-0.  Received 
Materials Available in the Appendix.  

Rand Fisher, Center for Infrastructure and Economic Development, spoke on the benefits of renewable energy and 
the current restriction of allowing industrial solar only in General Industrial Zoning Districts.  Fisher indicated that 
valuable existing infrastructure in that area would not be needed for industrial solar.  Industrial solar in agricultural 
areas, if limited to certain areas, would be a more feasible approach.  Fisher provided informational handouts to be 
received by the Commissioners.  Motion to receive by Bride.  Second by Hanson.  Carried: 5-0.  Received Materials 
Available in the Appendix.  

Chris Madsen, City of Sioux City offered concerns with placement of utility solar within the corporate boundaries of 
the City and allowing utility solar in the Southbridge Industrial Park, which would not utilize the installed 
infrastructure that could be used for future development. 

Daniel Hair stated industrial solar should only be allowed in industrial areas.  Other areas of the state do not 
compare to Woodbury County.   

Peter Widman stated we should not allow the mayor of the City of Sioux City to dictate what we do with land inside 
the County.   

Tom Treiner, Nexstar Energy, spoke by telephone stating there should be another look at utility solar in agricultural 
areas with a conditional use permit process.  Projects are voluntary to landowners, screening and buffering would 
address some issues.  He thinks there are many landowners that support utility solar in agricultural areas, as seen 
by comments to the comprehensive plan, but some are hesitant to speak in support because it’s a contentious 
issue.   

Christopher Widman states no other location than industrial should be considered, pointed out only businesses, not 
residents, have spoken out in support tonight.   

Parker motioned to close public hearing.  Second by Bride.  Carried: 5-0.   

Priestley emphasized this ordinance is similar to what has been in place since 2008 but adds additional features 
and specifications.  He cited MidAmerican’s solar project that went through the conditional use permit process in 
the General Industrial (GI) Zoning District.  Priestley pointed out that the Zoning Commission is responsible for 
reviewing the application and the Board of Adjustment is responsible for the consideration of the CUP application 
for approval.  Additionally, the Board of Supervisors would be responsible for the consideration of the building 
permits.   

Bride asked Priestley if there was any activity that would trigger extraterritorial review from the City of Sioux City.  
Priestley indicated that the city would be notified as a landowner under the typical process if they fall within the 
notification territory.  However, the county will notify the city as a stakeholder and ask for comment regardless in the 
future.  The certified abstractor listing notification area is one (1) mile under this proposal.  The only extraterritorial 
review authority the city has is through the subdivision process.   

5



4

Bride asked if there was anything in ordinance pertaining to setbacks that would prevent a solar project in an 
industrial area being placed near to conservation area.  Priestley indicated that he is not aware of any provision in 
the zoning ordinance that would place a restriction or buffer between conservation areas and projects such as 
solar.  The conservation board would be a stakeholder that would be asked to make comments on future projects.     

Bride indicated that the zoning district setbacks along with the conditional use permit process could handle 
separation issues.   

Hanson stated he would be against utility solar in industrial areas because there are only a small number of areas, 
and infrastructure has been placed and wouldn’t be utilized with solar.  Hansen stated under regulated standards 
he would support an overlay district which would allow placement in other zoning districts and landowners would 
have the opportunity of use property rights to place Utility Solar in agricultural areas.  

Zellmer Zant stated there hasn’t been a setback requirement on conditional use permits in industrial areas since 
2008.  She is concerned about setback that restricts useable General Industrial areas; public comment should be 
heard.   

Meister agrees that the GI areas are restricted with setbacks.   

Parker asked if the setbacks should be taken out of the requirements.   

Bride agrees setbacks could prevent areas from developing and conditional use application allows each area to be 
looked at.  Don’t want to limit industrial areas.   

Priestley stated setback zoning dimensional standards are in place for structures relative to property lines.  The 
conditional use process would allow for stakeholder and public comment regarding placement.  This draft is a 
process for Zoning Commission, Board of Adjustment and Board of Supervisors.    

Zellmer Zant commented this language has been seen throughout other meetings, other counties and our County 
Attorney’s Office.   

Bride offered to include language that setbacks currently in zoning districts apply and not expanding other, such as 
conservation area setbacks, and others.   

Motion by Bride to recommend the ordinance to the Board of Supervisors excluding the setbacks that are within it 
and just reverting to the General Industrial setbacks and to strike the definitions for the public conservation area 
and to remove Section J and definition R, and all definitions pertaining to the chart (occupied residences, 
cemeteries, public right-of-way, public drainage district right-of-way, and airports).  Second by Parker.  Carried 4-1. 

No public comment on matters not on the agenda: 

Staff Update:   
Priestley mentioned upcoming CoZO conference to be hosted by Woodbury County in May. 

No Commissioner Comment of Inquiry: 

APPENDIX – SEE FOLLOWING PAGES. 

6



5

7



6

8



7

9



8

10



9

11



10

12



11

13



12

14



13

15



14

16



15

17



16

18



17

19



18

20



19

21



20

22



21

23



22

24



23

25



24

26



25

27



26

28



27

29



28

30



29

31



30

32



31

33



32

34



33

35



34

36



35

37



36

38



37

39



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senor Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

PRELIMINARY REPORT – APRIL 17, 2024
YOCKEY FARM ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Peggy A. Yockey
Application Type: Minor Subdivision
Name of Subdivision: Yockey Farm Addition
Application Date: March 22, 2024
Number of Lots: 2
Total Acres: 12.99
Extraterritorial 
Review:

Waived – City of Anthon

Legal Notice Date: April 9, 2024
Neighbor(s) Notice 
Date:

April 5, 2024

Stakeholder(s) Notice 
Date:

April 1, 2024

Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing Date:

April 22, 2024

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date:

TBD

Attorney: Ryan Ross, 712-224-7585
Surveyor: Terence Crawford, 712-

263-8118

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874305300001 & 874306400002
Township/Range: T87N R43W for both parcels.
Section: Section 5 – 874305300001

Section 6 - 874306400002
Quarter: NWSW – 874305300001

NESE – 874306400002
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Not in Floodplain – Zone X
Property 
Address:

2269 Lenox Ave., Anthon, IA 
51004

CONTENTS
Summary, Aerial Map, Plat Excerpt, 
Recommendation, & Suggested Motion

Legal Notification

Neighbor(s) Notification

Stakeholder(s) Comments

Review Criteria / Applicant Responses

Application

Supporting Documentation

SUMMARY
Peggy Ann Yockey has filed for a two (2) lot minor subdivision on the properties identified as Parcel #874305300001 and Parcel #874306400002 
and referenced above.  This subdivision is being completed to reconfigure the property lines and to establish two (2) lots.  This minor subdivision 
proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on April 9, 2024  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified 
via a April 5, 2024 letter about the April 22, 2024 Zoning Commission public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, 
utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in 
compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is located in the Agricultural 
Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) – Zone X.  The City of Anthon waived their 
extraterritorial review authority with the approval of Resolution No. 2024-5.564  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in 
the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval.

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT

40



2 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate 
criteria for approval.  Staff recommends approval.  Suggested Motion:  Motion to recommend approval to the Board of Supervisors as proposed.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to recommend approval of the Yockey Farm Addition final plat to the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors.  

41



3 

APPLICATION

42



(FOUND CM)

SEC. 5-87-43

SW1/4

NW CORNER

NE1/4 SE1/4

6-87-43

TOTAL   9.85 AC

ROAD    0.51 AC

NET       9.34 AC

S 88°29'20" E  1942.03'

(FOUND CM)

SEC. 5-87-43

SW1/4

SW CORNER

(FOUND 5/8" DIA.

SEC. 6-87-43

SE1/4

NW CORNER

IRON PIN

W/ORANGE

CAP #14709)

SE1/4

NORTH LINE

N

 

2

6

°

4

6

'

5

7

"

 

W

 

 

1

2

1

5

.

4

2

'

SW1/4

WEST LINE

33' R-O-W

L LENOX AVENUE

C

NW1/4 SW1/4

5-87-43

(FOUND 5/8" DIA. 

SEC. 5-87-43

SW1/4

NE CORNER

IRON PIN)

S 88°41'41" E  2390.04'

S 88°29'20" E  675.08'

S 88°41'41" E  324.44'

N

 

1

9

°

3

4

'
2

0

"

 

E

 

 

3

4

7

.

2

3

'

N

 

6

8

°

0

7

'
5

7

"

 

W

 

 

3

3

7

.

4

7

'

EASEMENT

30' WIDE ACCESS

S

 

1

8

°

5

1

'
3

9

"

 

W

 

 

4

7

0

.

0

7

'

31

M
AS

O
N 

AV
E

220TH ST

220TH ST

210TH ST
210TH ST

LE
NO

X 
AV

E

LENOX

AVE 235TH
ST

ANTHON

31 32 33

4
5

6

8 9

31

D38

L27

210TH ST

0' 100' 200'

YOCKEY FARM ADDITION

A MINOR SUBDIVISON TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

FINAL PLAT

SUBDIVISON

LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

TOTAL   3.14 AC

ROAD    0.35 AC

NET       2.79 AC

S 88°29'20" E  650.61'

S 88°29'20" E

24.47'

SW1/4

NORTH LINE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A parcel of land located in the NW1/4 SW1/4 of Section 5 and the NE1/4 SE1/4 of Section 6, all in

Township 87 North, Range 43 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa described as follows:

Beginning at the NW Corner of the SW1/4 of Section 5-87-43, thence S 88°41'41" E 324.44 feet along

the North line of said SW1/4 to a point on the centerline of Lenox Avenue, thence S 18°51'39" W

560.78 feet along said centerline, thence Southwesterly 437.67 feet along said centerline along a

1937.21 foot radius curve concave Northwesterly with a long chord bearing S 25°20'00" W 436.74 feet,

thence S 31°48'20" W 158.19 feet along said centerline, thence N 26°46'57" W 1215.42 feet to a point

on the North line of the SE1/4 of Section 6-87-43, thence S 88°29'20" E 675.08 feet along said line to

the point of beginning.  Said parcel contains 12.99 acres including the presently established Lenox

Avenue right-of-way.

CLIENT:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

LLLDRAWN BY:

DESCRIPTION:

REVIEWED BY:  TJG

1 OF 2

SHEETTEC

25023

PEGGY YOCKEY

10-23-2023 YOCKEY FARM ADDITION

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

FINAL PLAT

LOT 1

LOT 2

S

 

2

5

°

2

0

'
0

0

"

 

W

 

 

C

=

4

3

6

.

7

4

'
 

L

=

 

4

3

7

.

6

7

'

S

 

1

8

°

5

1

'
3

9

"

 

W

 

 

5

6

0

.

7

8

'

DATE OF SURVEY:  10-23-2023

                              EXP. DATE 12-31-25

                              IOWA LICENSE NO. 8893

     DATE                                 TERENCE E, CRAWFORD, P.E. & P.L.S.

S

 

3

1

°

4

8

'

2

0

"

 

W

 

 

1

5

8

.

1

9

'

5/8" DIA. X 18" IRON PIN

PROPERTY PIN FOUND

W/ORANGE CAP #14709

5/8" DIA. X 18" IRON PIN

R-O-W PIN FOUND

W/ORANGE CAP #14709

Location: 

INDEX LEGEND

Requestor:

Proprietor:

Surveyor:

Surveyor

Company:

Return To:

NW1/4 SW1/4 Section 5, Township 87 North, Range 43 West

Peggy Yockey

Terence E. Crawford, P.E. & P.L.S.

Sundquist Engineering, P.C.

Sundquist Enginnering, P.C.

P.O. Box 220, Denison, IA 51442

Peggy Ann Yockey

NE1/4 SE1/4 Section 6, Township 87 North, Range 43 West

County: Woodbury

CERTIFICATION:

I, TERENCE E. CRAWFORD, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA, HOLDING CERTIFICATE NO. 8893, DO HEREBY CERTIFY

THAT THE PLAT OF YOCKEY FARM ADDITION, A MINOR SUBDIVISION TO WOODBURY COUNTY,

IOWA, IS TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION, AND THAT THE SAME IS LOCATED UPON AND COMPRISES THE WHOLE OF THE

ATTACHED DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE CONTAINED IN SAID DESCRIPTION THE LOTS

DESCRIBED IN THE ADDITION PLATTED; THAT THE SAME ARE OF THE DIMENSIONS, NUMBERS,

NAMES AND LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THAT IRON STAKES WERE DRIVEN AT

EACH CORNER OF EVERY LOT EXCEPT AS NOTED ON SAID PLAT.

SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:   2 SHEETS

NOTES:

ZONING DISTRICT:

AP -  AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION

BULK REGULATIONS:

    MINIMUM LOT WIDTH:  200'

    MINIMUM LOT SIZE:  2 ACRES

    MINIMUM FRONT YARD:  100'

    SIDE YARDS:  10', 20' OR 50'

                            DEPENDING ON USE**

    MINIMUM REAR YARD:  50'

                            DEPENDING ON USE**

    MAXIMUM HEIGHT:  45'

    MAXIMUM STORIES:  NO LIMIT

**OTHER REGULATIONS APPLY.  SEE

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCES FOR DETAILS.

LOTS TO BE SERVED BY PRIVATE WELLS AND

SEPTIC SYSTEMS.

ELECTRICAL:  WOODBURY COUNTY REC

1495 HUMBOLT AVE.

MOVILLE, IOWA 51039

TELEPHONE:  LOTS PRESENTLY

NOT SERVED BY LANDLINE PHONE SERVICE

  OWNER & SUBDIVIDER:

       PEGGY ANN YOCKEY

       930 28TH STREET

       COUNCIL BLUFFS, IA 51501

  LAND SURVEYOR:

      TERENCE E. CRAWFORD, P.E. &  P.L.S.

      SUNDQUIST ENGINEERING, P.C.

      120 SOUTH MAIN STREET

      DENISON, IA 51442

ADJACENT OWNER:

MATTHEW C.T. PETERSEN &

ROMANZA E. PETERSEN

ADJACENT OWNER:

GOTHEIR MINK INC

ADJACENT OWNER:

PEGGY ANN YOCKEY

SCALE:                        1" = 100'

ADJACENT OWNER:

RICK D. LORENZEN &

NANCY O. LORENZEN

9

0

.

7

1

'

Subdivision: Yockey Farm Addition

5/8" DIA. X 18" IRON PIN

PROPERTY PIN SET

W/YELLOW CAP #8893

5/8" DIA. X 18" IRON PIN

R-O-W PIN SET

W/YELLOW CAP #8893

ADJACENT OWNER:

GOTHEIR MINK INC

Δ=12°56'41"

D=2°57'27"

T=219.77'

L=437.67'

E=12.43'

R=1937.21'

L CURVE DATA

C

NET

ACREAGE BREAKDOWN

TOTAL ROAD

2.51
2.16NW1/4 SW1/4

0.63NE1/4 SE1/4

NET

ACREAGE BREAKDOWN

TOTAL ROAD

LOT 1

0.63

LOT 2

1.37 0.99NW1/4 SW1/4 0.38

8.48 8.35NE1/4 SE1/4 0.13

0.35

43

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denison, IA 712-263-8118   Onawa, IA  712-423-3131

AutoCAD SHX Text
sundquistengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERENCE E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8893



CLIENT:

PROJECT NO.:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

LLLDRAWN BY:

DESCRIPTION:

REVIEWED BY:  TEC

2 OF 2

SHEETTEC

25023

PEGGY YOCKEY

10-23-2023 YOCKEY FARM ADDITION

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

FINAL PLAT

DEDICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

PEGGY ANN YOCKEY, THE OWNER OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE, HAS IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID DESCRIBED REAL

ESTATE TO BE SURVEYED, STAKED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS, TOGETHER WITH AN

INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF ADJACENT PROPERTY, AS IS

PARTICULARLY SHOWN AND SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID CERTIFICATE OF

TERENCE E. CRAWFORD, A LICENSED SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND PLATTED THE REAL

ESTATE TO BE KNOWN AS YOCKEY FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT THE

SAME IS PREPARED WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES OF THE

OWNER AND PROPRIETOR THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT _____________________, IOWA, THE _______ DAY OF ______________________, 2024

_______________________________

PEGGY ANN YOCKEY

STATE OF IOWA )

                    )SS

WOODBURY COUNTY )

ON THIS _______ DAY OF _______________, 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY

PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE OF IOWA, PERSONALLY APPEARED PEGGY ANN YOCKEY, TO

ME PERSONALLY KNOWN, WHO BEING BY ME DULY SWORN, DID SAY THAT THE PERSON

IS THE OWNER AND ACKNOWLEDGED EXECUTION OF THE INSTRUMENT TO BE THE OWNER'S

VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

____________________________________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF

IOWA

TITLE OPINON

COUNTY AUDITOR AND RECORDER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

DEAR SIR/MADAM:

WE HAVE THIS DATE EXAMINED A COMPLETE ABSTRACT TO TITLE, PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE

SECTION 354.11(1)(c) TO PROPERTY WHICH INCLUDES IN ITS ENTIRETY, PROPERTY

DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE ON THE PLAT OF:  YOCKEY FARM ADDITION, A MINOR

SUBDIVISION IN WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA LAST CERTIFIED BY ENGLESON ABSTRACT CO., INC.,

DATED __________________   ____, 2024 AT 8:59 A.M. AND FROM SAID ABSTRACT FIND GOOD AND

MERCHANTABLE TITLE TO SAID PREMISES VESTED IN PEGGY ANN YOCKEY, A SINGLE PERSON,

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING, LIENS, LIMITATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS.

1. EASEMENT TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA FOR PUBLIC HIGHWAY, FILED ON DECEMBER 6, 1924 AS

   MISCELLANEOUS RECORD, NO. 99.

2. ALL CERTIFIED REAL ESTATE TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS DUE AND PAYABLE HAVE BEEN PAID.

    REAL ESTATE TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS NOT CERTIFIED ARE A LIEN IN AN UNDETERMINED

    AMOUNT.

DATED:___________________________   _______, 2024

___________________________________

RYAN C. ROSS

ATTORNEY AT LAW

CERTIFICATE OF CITY OF ANTHON, IOWA

THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANTHON, IOWA, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED IN IOWA CODE SECTION

354.9, WAIVED THE CITY'S REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT OF YOCKEY FARM ADDITION, AS

WOULD OTHERWISE BE REQUIRED BY THE CITY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES, WITH THE ADOPTION OF

RESOLUTION NO. _______ON THIS DAY OF ____________________________, 2024

PASSED: _________________ _________________________________________

LISA PETERSON, MAYOR

APPROVED: _________________ _________________________________________

ATTEST:  ANITA BRANDT

 AUDITOR'S APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION NAME

THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY ACCEPTS AND APPROVES THE NAME OR TITLE OF THE  ATTACHED

SUBDIVISION PLAT AS REQUIRED BY IOWA CODE SECTION 354.6(2).

DATE______________________________________,2024

                                             ________________________________________________________________

                                             PATRICK F. GILL, AUDITOR AND RECORDER, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

                                             BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

COUNTY ENGINEERS CERTIFICATE

I, MARK NAHRA, P.E., THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE ATTACHED PLAT AND HAVE

MATHEMATICALLY COMPUTED THE ERROR OF CLOSURE OF THE PLAT PERIMETER

AND OF THE LOTS CONTAINED THEREIN, AND FIND THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH

THE CLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY SUBDIVISION

ORDINANCE FOR THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

DATED: _________________

       _________________________________________

       MARK NAHRA, P.E.

       WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER

YOCKEY FARM ADDITION

A MINOR SUBDIVISON TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

FINAL PLAT

CERTIFICATE OF WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE CHAIR AND THE COORDINATOR OF THE

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND WE FURTHER

CERTIFY THAT THE SAID ZONING COMMISSION DID TAKE UNDER ADVISEMENT THE

ATTACHED PLAT AND THAT SAID ZONING COMMISSION DID ON THE _______ DAY OF

__________________, 2024 RECOMMEND TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID SUBDIVISION.

DATED: ________________________________

       _________________________________________

       CHRISTINE ZELLMER ZANT, CHAIR

       WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION

       _________________________________________

        DANIEL J. PRIESTLEY

        PLANNING AND ZONING COORDINATOR

        WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION

TREASURERS CERTIFICATE OF TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, TREASURER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED AND FOREGOING

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE IS FREE FROM CERTIFIED TAXES AND CERTIFIED SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS.

DATED: _________________

       _________________________________________

       TINA M. BERTRAND, TREASURER

       WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ASSESSOR

I, JULIE CONOLLY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE _______ DAY OF ____________________,

2024, A COPY OF THIS PLAT WAS FILED IN THE COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

DATED: _________________

       _________________________________________

         JULIE CONOLLY

         COUNTY ASSESSOR

AUDITOR AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING

STATE OF IOWA )

                                                    )SS

WOODBURY COUNTY )

DOCKET NO.__________________________ FILED FOR

RECORD, THIS ________ DAY OF ________________, 2024 AT __________O'CLOCK___M.

RECORDED IN PLAT ENVELOPE ______________________ INDEXED AND DELIVERED TO THE

COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

DATED: _________________

       __________________________________________________________________

        PATRICK F. GILL, AUDITOR AND RECORDER, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

        BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION NUMBER:________________________

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING YOCKEY FARM ADDITION, A MINOR SUBDIVISION

TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE OWNER AND PROPRIETOR DID ON THE _______ DAY OF

___________________, 2024, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING

COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS YOCKEY FARM ADDITION, A MINOR

SUBDIVISION TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; AND

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF

THE CODE OF THE STATE OF IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA,

WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS

RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS

RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, YOCKEY FARM

ADDITION, A MINOR SUBDIVISION TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME

IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, AND THE CHAIRPERSON AND SECRETARY

OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE

OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO THE OWNER AND PROPRIETOR A

CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _____ DAY OF _____________________, 2024

_________________________________________

MATTHEW UNG

CHAIRPERSON OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ATTEST: _______________________________________

                     PATRICK F. GILL, SECRETARY

                     BY:  MICHELLE K. SKAFF, DEPUTY

44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Denison, IA 712-263-8118   Onawa, IA  712-423-3131

AutoCAD SHX Text
sundquistengineering.com



6 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and

Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and

Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that te final plat conforms to the 
engineering and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and

Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and

Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and

Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and

Staff does not recommend any specific conditions for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the 
Commission. 

shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

45



7 

EXTRATERRITORAL REVIEW
The following document to be recorded in the Woodbury County Recorder’s office as attachments with the final plat

46



8 47



9 48



10 49



11 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION

50



12

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing:

6 

Notification Letter Date: April 5, 2024

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission

Public Hearing Date: April 22, 2024, 5:00 PM

Phone Inquiries: 0

Written Inquiries: 0

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS
Peggy A. Yockey 930 28th Ave. Council Bluffs IA 51501 No comments.
Gothier Mink, Inc. 601 W. Main St. Anthon IA 51004-8239 No comments.
Matthew Lee Berning 2287 Lennox Ave. Anthon IA 51004 No comments.
Rick D. Lorenzen & Nancy O. 
Lorenzen 2255 Lennox Ave. Anthon IA 51004-8121

No comments. 

Matthew C.T. Petersen & 
Romanza E. Petersen 2227 Lennox Ave. Anthon IA 51004

No comments.

St. Joseph Roman Catholic 
Church PO Box 285 Anthon IA 51004-0285

No comments. 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments.
CITY OF ANTHON: No comments.
FIBERCOMM: No comments.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments.
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments.
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments.
LONGLINES: No comments.
LUMEN: No comments.
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments.
MILLER TOWNSHIP: No comments.
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric.  We have no conflicts.  The 

developer should be made aware that any requested relocation or extension of distribution facilities is 
subject to a customer contribution.  Thanks Dan, Have a great week! – Casey Meinen, 4/1/24 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No conflicts for MEC “Gas”. – Tyler Ahlquist, 4/1/24
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments.
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments.
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request.  NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 4/5/24.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: No concerns from NuStar. – Matt McGee, 4/1/24
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments.
WIATEL: No comments.
WINNEBAGO TRIBE: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: Looks good to me. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 4/1/24
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

No comments.

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: Taxes are paid in full. No other comments. – Tina Bertrand, 4/1/24

51



13

See subsequent emails that confirm the closure error has been 
corrected.

52



14 53



15

PLAT MAP EXCERPT

54



16 

TITLE OPINION

55



17 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

56



18 57



19 

ZONING MAP

58



20 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

59



21

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DATA
Base Flood Elevation Data (BFE) is not required as the area requested to be subdivided is not within the Special Flood 
Hazard Area.

60



22

ELEVATION MAP

61



23 

SOIL MAP(S)

62



24 

SOIL REPORT(S)

63



25 64



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senor Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

PRELIMINARY REPORT – APRIL 17, 2024
WASTE COMPOSTING – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROPOSAL

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Natural Fertilizer Products / 

Timothy A. Ericksen
Application Type: Conditional Use Permit for 

Waste Composting
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation 

(AP)
Total Acres: 80
Current Use: Farm Land
Proposed Use: Organics Composting Site
Pre-application 
Meeting:

March 20, 2024

Application Date: March 28, 2023
Legal Notice Date: April 18, 2024
Neighbor(s) Notice 
Date:

April 17, 2024

Stakeholder(s) Notice 
Date:

April 5, 2024

Zoning Commission 
Review:

April 22, 2024

Board of Adjustment 
Public Hearing:

May 6, 2024

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 864505400001 & 864505400002
Township/Range: T86N R45W (Willow Township)
Section: Section 5 – 864505400001

Section 5 - 864505400002
Quarter: NWSE – 864505400001

NESE - 864505400002
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Not in Floodplain – Zone X
Property 
Address:

2553 Old Hwy 141, Hornick, IA 
51026

CONTENTS
Staff Recommendation / Suggested Motion

Specific Description and Project Narrative

Zoning Ordinance Criteria for Board Approval

Application

Public Notification Information 

Supplemental Information

SUMMARY
Natural Fertilizer Products (Applicant – Abe Sanquist) and Timothy A. Ericksen (Property Owner) have filed a conditional use permit 
application to request to use the parcels designated as Parcel #864505400001 and Parcel #864505400002 as a waste composting 
site.  The proposed location is on the east side of Old Highway 141 about 0.25 miles north of the point where 290th Street intersects 
with Old Highway 141.  This proposal has been noticed in the Sioux City Journals legal section on April 18, 2024.  The neighbors within 
500 feet were duly notified via a April 17, 2024 letter about the May 6, 2024 Board of Adjustment public hearing.  Appropriate 
stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been requested to comment.  This property is located in 
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District. Under Section 3.03.4: Land Use Table of Allowed Uses in each Zoning District in the 
Zoning Ordinance, “Waste composting” is authorized for consideration of a conditional use permit.  

AERIAL MAP

65



2 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information received up to this point and the requirements set forth in the Zoning Ordinance, the proposal has the ability 
to meet the criteria for approval of the conditional use request with appropriate conditions.  It is apparent there are contingencies that 
must be achieved including the receipt of permits from the state including the Iowa Department of Natural Resources.  Therefore, it is 
the recommendation that this conditional use permit could be authorized based on the following conditions: 1) An archeological study 
for the project area must be conducted and the report must be submitted to Woodbury County that clears the location and the abutting 
area from a designation of historical significance; 2) The property owner(s)/applicant(s) must receive all the appropriate permits 
associated with the waste composting site as required by federal, state, and local governments and copies must be submitted to 
Woodbury County; 3) Any and all applicable federal, state, and local government laws and ordinances must be followed throughout the 
lifetime of the project; 4) Appropriate measures must be in place to mitigate any potential adverse impacts of the waste composition 
site on adjacent property including measures to address odors and any material runoff onto adjacent properties and those measures 
must remain in place through the lifetime of the project;  5) A copy of an access easement through Parcel #864505300004 or 
clarification of the acquisition of the said parcel must be provided to Woodbury County; 6) The waste composting site activity shall not 
occur nor be expanded onto Parcel #864505300004 without authorization by the Board of Adjustment.  (A new conditional use permit 
application shall be submitted for review by the Zoning Commission and the consideration for approval by the Board of Adjustment); 7) 
The parcels within the project area including Parcel #864505400001 and Parcel #864505400002 must be combined via the Woodbury 
County Assessor; 8) This conditional use permit shall not be authorized until the said conditions have been met by the property 
owner(s)/applicant(s) including providing Woodbury County with appropriate documentation for verification.

SUGGESTED MOTION
A motion to recommend approval to the Board of Adjustment with the following conditions: 

 An archeological study for the project area must be conducted and the report must be submitted to Woodbury County that clears the 
location and the abutting area from a designation of historical significance; 

 The property owner(s)/applicant(s) must receive all the appropriate permits associated with the waste composting site as required by 
federal, state, and local governments and copies must be submitted to Woodbury County; 

 Any and all applicable federal, state, and local government laws and ordinances must be followed throughout the lifetime of the project; 
 Appropriate measures must be in place to mitigate any potential adverse impacts of the waste composition site on adjacent property 

including measures to address odors and any waste material runoff onto adjacent properties and those measures must remain in place 
through the lifetime of the project;

 A copy of an access easement through Parcel #864505300004 or clarification of the acquisition of the said parcel must be provided to 
Woodbury County; 

 The waste composting site activity shall not occur nor be expanded onto Parcel #864505300004 without authorization by the Board of 
Adjustment.  (A new conditional use permit application shall be submitted for review by the Zoning Commission and the consideration for 
approval by the Board of Adjustment);

 The parcels within the project area including Parcel #864505400001 and Parcel #864505400002 must be combined via the Woodbury 
County Assessor; 

 This conditional use permit shall not be authorized until the said conditions have been met by the property owner(s)/applicant(s) including 
providing Woodbury County with appropriate documentation for verification.   

66



3 

SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION AND PROJECT NARRATIVE

67



4 68



5 69



6 70



7

ZONING ORDINANCE CRITERIA FOR BOARD APPROVAL

Conditional Use Permits are determined by a review of the following criteria by the Zoning Commission (ZC) and Board of Adjustment 
(BOA).  The ZC makes a recommendation to the BOA which will decide following a public hearing before the Board.

APPLICANT’S DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

MAP DRAWN TO SCALE, SHOWING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, ALL STRUCTURES AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, WITH THE 
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE IDNTIFIED PER STRUCTURE OF IMPROVEMENT, PROVID BY ATTACHMENT

CRITERIA 1: The conditional use requested is authorized as a conditional use in the zoning district within which the property is located 
and that any specific conditions or standards described as part of that authorization have been or will be satisfied (Woodbury County 
Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

71



8

STAFF ANALYSIS:

This conditional use permit requested is authorized in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  This request has the potential to 
satisfy the requirements of this ordinance as referenced in the staff recommendation.

CRITERIA 2: The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance and the 
goals, objectives and standards of the general plan (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

72



9 73



10 74



11

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The proposed use appears to show compatibility with the Woodbury County Development Plan (2005) including the “Agricultural Goal.”  In 
particular, Agricultural Policy 3.5 is to “recognize the importance of livestock production and related agricultural businesses as part of the 
agricultural economy of Woodbury County” (p. 20).  It is also important to note that the property is within the Loess Hills and the 
“Conservation and Environmental Goal” does point out that “growth and development will be managed in a manner that conserves and 
protects all natural resources while allowing opportunities for appropriate development…” (p. 23).  Thus, with the conditional use permit 
opportunity available at this location as noted in the zoning ordinance, it is imperative to find an appropriate balance for the use to fit within 
the neighborhood if the permit is to be considered for approval.

CRITERIA 3: The proposed use and development will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the 
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities, and other factors affecting the public health, safety and 
general welfare (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Conditions should be instituted that offer protections to the adjacent properties and to retain the character of the neighborhood.  As noted 
in the staff recommendation, appropriate measures must be in place to mitigate any potential adverse impacts of the waste composition 
site on adjacent property including measures to address odors and any waste material runoff onto adjacent properties and those measures 
must remain in place through the lifetime of the project.  Additionally, the property owner(s)/applicant(s) must receive all the appropriate 
permits associated with the waste composting site as required by federal, state, and local governments and copies must be submitted to 
Woodbury County.  This would include any appropriate permitting from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources.  As noted by the 
County Engineer, the driveway exceeds minimum site distance requirements.  It should be expected that all parking be on site and the 
property have appropriate security measures in place. 

CRITERIA 4: The proposed use and development will be located, designed, constructed and operated in such a manner that it will be 
compatible with the immediate neighborhood and will not interfere with the orderly use, development and improvement of surrounding 
property (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Based on the information received about this proposal, it appears the proposed use and development will be located, designed, constructed 
and operated in such a manner that can be compatible with the immediate neighborhood and not interfere with the orderly use, 
development and improvement of surrounding property if appropriate conditions can be met to mitigate any adverse impacts from waste 
composition.  The staff recommendation includes several points that could be considered.

75



12

CRITERIA 5: Essential public facilities and services will adequately serve the proposed use or development (Woodbury County Zoning 
Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Staff concurs with the applicant’s response.  

CRITERIA 6: The proposed use or development will not result in unnecessary adverse effects upon any significant natural, scenic or 
historic features of the subject property or adjacent properties (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

One of the conditions of this conditional use permit application should include the requirement for the submission of an archeological 
study that clears the area from any designation of historical significance.  At this time, there have not been other features that have been 
identified.  Staff recommends conditions that address any potential odors as well as measures for screening to address any potential 
impacts to adjacent neighbors.  All parking related to this conditional use shall occur on the footprint of the parcels within this conditional 
use permit request.  This request has the potential to satisfy the requirements of the zoning ordinance as referenced in the staff 
recommendation.

OTHER CONSIDERATION 1: The proposed use or development, at the particular location is necessary or desirable to provide a service 
or facility that is in the public interest or will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood or community (Woodbury County 
Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

STAFF ANALYSIS:

As described herein, the proposed use at this particular location can be construed as a service or offering to the agricultural community.  

OTHER CONSIDRATION 2: All possible efforts, including building and site design, landscaping and screening have been undertaken to 
minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use or development (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Staff recommends conditions that address any potential odors as well as measures for screening to address any potential impacts to 
adjacent neighbors.  All parking related to this conditional use shall occur on the footprint of the parcels within this conditional use permit 
request.  

76



13 

APPLICATION

77



14 78



15 79



16 80



17 81



18 82



19 83



20 84



21 85



22 86



23 87



24 88



25 89



26

LEGAL NOTIFICATION
The Woodbury County Zoning Commission meeting is a regular agenda item for review of the application for a recommendation to the Board of 
Adjustment.  The public hearing is to be held before the Board of Adjustment on May 6, 2024 at 5:00 PM.  The public hearing notice is to be 
published in the Sioux City Journal Legal’s Section on April 20, 2024.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing:

8 

Notification Letter Date: April 17, 2024

Public Hearing Board: Board of Adjustment

Public Hearing Date: May 6, 2024

Phone Inquiries: 2

Written Inquiries: 1 

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS

Glenna J. Tevis 2539 County Rd. D25 Hornick IA 51026-8024

Received a phone inquiry about the process.  No written comments 
received as of 4/17/24.

Timothy A. Ericksen 2369 Bachanan Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 No comments.
Timothy A. Ericksen 2551 Old Hwy 141 Hornick IA 51026 No comments.
Merriel Dawn Miller 409 S. Pearl St. Moville IA 51039 No comments.
Deborah C. Sulsberger 2595 Old Hwy 141 Hornick IA 51026-8024 No comments.

Jesse G. Beem & Robin Beem 2829 Grundy Ave. Hornick IA 51026-8069 No comments.
Nathan K. Silknitter & Patricia J. 
Silknitter 2835 Grundy Ave. Hornick IA 51026

No comments. 

Kimberly E. Sulsberger 2853 Grundy Ave. Hornick IA 51026 No comments.
Dennis Gallagher & Lori Gallagher 2663 298th St. Hornick IA 51026 No comments.

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments.
FIBERCOMM: No comments.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments.
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments.
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments.
LONGLINES: No comments.
LUMEN: No comments.
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments.
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed conditional use permit for MEC electric and we have, no 

conflicts.  If you have any questions or concerns feel free to reach out.  Have a great weekend. – 
Casey Meinen, 4/5/24. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No comments.
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments.
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments.
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request.  NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 4/5/24.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments.
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments.
WIATEL: No comments.

90



27 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: I have reviewed the site and driveway proposed for the waste composting facility.   The driveway 

exceeds minimum sight distance requirements for access to a business.   I have no other concerns or 
comments concerning this proposed conditional use request.  Thank you for the opportunity to review 
the permit request. – Mark Nahra, PE, 4/11/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD does not have any comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 4/8/24.

91



28 92



29 

Abe Sandquist’s response to Glen Thompson’s questions. 

93



30 94



31 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

95



32 96



33 97



34 

ZONING MAP

98



35 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

99



36

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

ELEVATION MAP

100



37 

SOIL MAP(S)

101



38 

SOIL REPORT(S)

102



39 103



C o Z O  S p r i n g  C o n f e r e n c e  2 0 2 4  P a g e  | 1 

CoZO Spring Conference 2024 

May 22nd – 24th 

Hilton Garden Inn Sioux City Riverfront 

1132 Larsen Park 

Sioux City, Iowa 51103 

Ph: (712) 255-4200 
 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, May 22nd  

11:30a – 1:00p Registration 

1:00p – 1:30p Welcome and Introductions 

1:30p – 3:30p Advancing Confidently in the Direction of Your Passion 

 SESSION: This inspiring presentation will help remind you how important it is that you understand 
how important you are.  Even when those around you might be falling short in making 
sure you see and feel that every day.   When you are advancing confidently, each and 
every day, you will create the masterpiece that only your talent and experience can 
produce. 

 PRESENTER: Mike Parker 
  Mike has been delivering motivational presentations for over 20 years. He is driven by 

his passion to help others achieve more than they ever thought was possible by Igniting 
Their Full Potential. Mike has a clear and inspiring message about the qualities found in 
overachieving people, teams, and organizations.  Mike has been able to inspire 
thousands of individuals through his motivational presentations and his work as a 
Success Coach. 

3:30p - 3:45p BREAK 

3:45p – 4:30p Agricultural Experience Panel 

 SESSION: The Panel will discuss trends and considerations in Agricultural Experiences that 
counties are dealing with and some lessons learned since the adoption of HF 2477. This 
session will be part presentation and part round-table discussion with time for large 
group discussion on issues and questions. 

 PRESENTERS: Carie Sparks, Grundy County 

Carie has been the Zoning Administrator/Environmental Health Administrator/Driver 

License Deputy in Grundy County for almost 16 years. Prior to her current role, she 

worked for the Iowa DOT. Carrie has built her Zoning knowledge entirely on the job 

since joining Grundy County. She is married to Lance and has two daughters and two 

step daughters as well as two granddaughters.  

Nate Mueller, Johnson County 

Nate Mueller has spent his entire 16-year career in local government. He spent three 

years as the Planning & Zoning Director for Clinton County, and has served as the 

Assistant Director for Johnson County Planning, Development, and Sustainability since 

2016. As Senior Planner, Nate oversees the planning, code enforcement, floodplain, and 

administrative support functions of the PDS office. He resides in Solon with his wife 

Kelli, their daughters Ella and Amelia, and what some people might classify as “almost 

too many cats”. 

104



C o Z O  S p r i n g  C o n f e r e n c e  2 0 2 4  P a g e  | 2 

4:30p Adjourn Conference Sessions until Thursday at 9:00 am (breakfast at 8am) 

5:30p – 7:30p CoZO Group Dinner 

Optional dinner and drinks at Crave Food and Drink – the restaurant located on the 

riverfront at the conference hotel. Food/drink costs will be on your own. 

 

 

Thursday May 23rd  

8:00a – 9:00a Breakfast (Included with your registration) 

9:00a – 9:50a CoZO Business Meeting 

Discuss the budget, ISAC’s Annual Conference in August, and vote for COZO Executive 

Committee officers. 

10:00a - 11:30a       Renewable Energy – Outlook & Planning for Wind, Solar, and Energy Storage 

Projects - Repowering and the need for projects being developed well into the 

future 

 SESSION: The presentation will give an overview of the outlook for renewable energy in Iowa 
(solar, energy storage, and wind [including repowering]). The presentation will reinforce 
the idea that continued need and interest in developing renewable energy projects in 
Iowa will be with us well into the future, and zoning administrators should continue 
thinking about how renewable energy projects might fit in their communities.  

 PRESENTERS: Sara Houlihan 

Sara Houlihan is a Senior Project Developer with MidAmerican Energy and holds an 

MBA from Iowa State University. She has been with MAE since 2013. 

Will Dougherty 

Will Dougherty is a project developer with MidAmerican Energy. He holds a B.S. in 

Chemical Engineering from the University of Iowa and has worked at MAE as an 

engineer and project developer since 2018. 

Ben Doyle 

Ben Doyle is a renewable operations manager for MidAmerican Energy.  He has been 

with MAE in various roles since 2017 after a career in the United States Army. 

11:30a – 11:45a BREAK 

11:45a - 12:15p Woodbury County’s Interstate 29 Project 

 SESSION: The Iowa Department of Transportation notified Woodbury County that the Interchange 
Justification Report for a new Interstate 29 interchange south of the airport has been 
approved by the Federal Highway Administration.  The project is listed in the five year 
construction program for both the Iowa DOT and the county.  The preliminary design is 
for a diamond interchange with an overpass above the I-29 lanes.  Roads connecting the 
interchange and overpass to Port Neal Road and Old Highway 75 will be constructed as 
part of the project. 

 PRESENTERS: Mark J. Nahra  

Mark is a 1984 graduate of Iowa State University with a Bachelor’s Degree in Civil 

Engineering. His 39-year career has been in county engineering. Mark served as 

Assistant County Engineer for Benton County Iowa from 1984-1988, Project Engineer 

for the Genesee County Michigan Road Commission in 1989, County Engineer for 

Cedar County Iowa from 1989 to June 1998, Administrative County Engineer for Linn 

105



C o Z O  S p r i n g  C o n f e r e n c e  2 0 2 4  P a g e  | 3 

County Iowa from July 1998 to December 1999 and as County Engineer for Delaware 

County Iowa from December 1999 to December 2008. He has been employed as 

Woodbury County Engineer since January 1, 2009. 

12:15p – 1:15p LUNCH (Included with your registration) 

1:30p – 6:00p Field Trip & Bus Tour (Included with your registration) 

 SESSION: Following lunch, conference attendees will board a bus for a guided tour of 3 major 
projects around Woodbury County. We will end the day at approximately 5:15 at 
Buffalo Alice to enjoy food, drinks and conversation. CoZO will purchase limited 
appetizers for the group. Additional food and any drinks will be at individual expense. 

Field trip itinerary: 

1:30pm - Leave Hilton Garden Inn 

1:50pm - Drive by planned I-29 Interchange project by Salix (Mark Nahra) 

Woodbury County Engineer Mark Nahra will share information on area efforts to bring a new 

interchange to the area south of the Sioux City Airport. The project for the new Southbridge 

Interchange has been in the long-term transportation improvement plan for the MPO since 

2005.   Starting in 2015, a coalition including the Iowa DOT, Woodbury County, the cities of 

Sioux City, Sergeant Bluff, and Salix, and the Siouxland Initiative as project sponsors worked 

with a consultant to complete an interchange justification report that was approved by the Iowa 

DOT and the Federal Highway Administration in 2022. Mark will highlight the process for the 

completion of the successful IJR and give an update on project development plans for the new 

interchange. 

2:00pm - Tour MidAmerican Solar site (William Dougherty/Benjamin Doyle) 

Will Dougherty and Benjamin Doyle of MidAmerican Energy will lead a tour of MAE’s utility 

scale solar installation facility in rural Woodbury County that was approved by the Woodbury 

County Board of Adjustment in the fall of 2020. 

3:00pm - Presentation at Hornick Community Center (Scott Mitchell) 

Hornick Mayor and Woodbury County Emergency Services Director Scott Mitchell will 

discuss the flood of 2019 in Hornick and the struggle the town had trying to get FEMA flood 

mitigation funding after the event, as well as other areas the town looked at for potential funding 

(Iowa Flood Recover Fund). The group will tour main street on the north end of Hornick and 

will be look at the berm and the flood gates while discussing the project and its construction. 

Scott Mitchell was born and raised in the Hornick area and has been mayor for 8 years. In 

November 2023 he was reelected to his third term. 

4:30pm - Drive through tour of the City of Hornick's flood preventive measures 

5:15pm - Arrive at Buffalo Alice 

1022 4th Street, Sioux City. CoZO will purchase limited appetizers for the group. Additional 

food and any drinks will be at individual expense. The tour bus will become a shuttle and 

return to the hotel at 5:30pm, 7:00pm, and 8:30pm.  

6:00p Adjourn Conference Sessions until Friday at 9:15 a.m. (breakfast at 8:30 a.m.) 

**Dinner is on your own. You are welcome to dine downtown and catch the bus back to the hotel. The bus will 

pick up at Buffalo Alice and take people back to the hotel at 5:30pm, 7:00pm, and 8:30pm 

 

 

 

106



C o Z O  S p r i n g  C o n f e r e n c e  2 0 2 4  P a g e  | 4 

Friday, May 24th 

8:30a – 9:15 a Breakfast (Included with your registration) 

9:15a - 10:15a Legislative Update 

A look back at the 2024 legislative session, as well as a look ahead to what may be 

coming next year and discussion of group legislative priorities. Groups discussion led 

by CoZO Legislative Liaisons Joe Buffington (Henry County) and Nate Mueller 

(Johnson County); and Lucas Beenken from ISAC 

10:15a – 11:30a CoZO Roundtable Discussion 

An opportunity for conference attendees to weigh in on topics of your choice 

11:30 a.m. Adjourn 

107



County Planning & Zoning Officials of Iowa

2024 CoZo Spring Conference
Dates: Wednesday, May 22 - Friday, May 24, 2024

Location: Hilton Garden Inn Sioux City Riverfront
1132 Larsen Park Road
Sioux City, Iowa 51103

2024 Spring Conference Program
The 2024 CoZo Spring conference will include sessions on:

Keynote Speaker Mike Parker 

Agricultural Experience Panel Discussion

Renewable Energy

Woodbury Co I-29 Project

Field Trip & Bus Tour of Woodbury Co Projects

As well as:
CoZo Business Meeting
CoZo Roundtable Discussion
CoZo Legislative update

Thursday afternoon will include a mobile tour of some ongoing projects in Woodbury County 
including the I-29 Interstate project, Mid-American Utility Solar installation, and a flood levee project 
in the town of Hornick. The tour will explore the planning and zoning considerations of these local 
projects, including site visits and presentations from local planners and project managers. The tour 
will end at 5:00pm for light appetizers (drinks and additional food will be at individual expense.)

2024 Spring Conference Hotel Information
Hilton Garden Inn Sioux City Riverfront Rates:
1132 Larson Park Double Queen $107/night
Sioux City, Iowa 51103 Single King $107/night

RESERVATIONS

A block of rooms is being held until April 21st. The preferred conference attendee rate of $107 / 
night is subject to change after April 21st. To make a reservation, call (712) 255-4200, or use 
the following link https://www.hilton.com/en/attend-my-event/suxgigi-czrb-f90cafd1-a592-
45a3-b458-7afc6c2c6016.  Breakfast is included with your conference registration.

For meal and 
transportation

planning please
register by Friday, 

May 10, 2024

For meal and transportation planning, please register by Friday May 10, 2024
108



County Planning & Zoning Officials of Iowa

2024 Spring Conference Registration Form
Dates: Wednesday, May 22nd (Registration 11:30am to 1:00pm, Sessions to Follow)

Thursday, May 23rd (Breakfast 8:00am to 9:00am, Sessions/Mobile Tour to Follow)

Friday, May 24th (Breakfast 8:30am to 9:15am,Roundtable & Legislative Update to Follow)

Location: Hilton Garden Inn Ph: (712) 255-4200
1132 Larson Park
Sioux City, IA 51103

*Conference Fees: 2024 CoZO Member - Full conference ($100.00) 
2024 CoZO Member - Thursday only ($75.00) 
Non - Member - Full conference ($150.00)

* Use page 3 of this form to list additional conference attendees from your organization be sure to verify 
the conference package choice and Wednesday Dinner/Social attendance for each additional attendee.

CoZo Dinner and Social

Would you like to participate in the Wednesday evening Dinner and Social Event?

YES
NO

Name:

Title:

County/Organization:

Department:

Address: City/State/Zip:

Telephone:

E-Mail:

Sandy Bubke
Monona County Zoning/Environmental Health

610 Iowa Avenue
Onawa, IA 51040

109



County Planning & Zoning Officials of Iowa

Name: Member Full Conference ($100)

Title: Thursday Only ($75.00)

Email: Non-member Full Conference ($150.00)

Attending Wednesday Dinner/Social Event? Yes No

Name: Member Full Conference ($100)

Title: Thursday Only ($75.00)

Email: Non-member Full Conference ($150.00)

Attending Wednesday Dinner/Social Event? Yes No

Name: Member Full Conference ($100)

Title: Thursday Only ($75.00)

Email: Non-member Full Conference ($150.00)

Attending Wednesday Dinner/Social Event? Yes No

Name: Member Full Conference ($100)

Title: Thursday Only ($75.00)

Email: Non-member Full Conference ($150.00)

Attending Wednesday Dinner/Social Event? Yes No

110



County Planning & Zoning Officials of Iowa 
   

Dates:  

Location:  

  
   

 
 

 
     

     

     

 

 

   

  

 

 

   

  

   

      
  

  
   

   
  

Setup:
Wednesday, May 22nd (11am - 1pm)  OR 
Thursday, May 23rd (8am - 9am)

Breakdown
Thursday, May 23rd (5pm)  OR 
Friday, May 24th (8am - 9:15am)

2024 CoZO Spring Conference Sponsor Registration

 
  
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

              

      
      
      
 

 
  
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

              

      
       
      
   

 
  
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 

Wednesday, May 22nd 
Friday, May 24th

Hilton Garden Inn
1132 Larson Park
Sioux City, IA 51103

 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

              

      
       
      
   

 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

              

      
       
      
  

 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

         

      
       
      
    

Make check payable to “CoZo” and mail to:
Sandy Bubke, Monona County Zoning/Environmental Health, 610 Iowa Ave, Onawa, IA 51040

Please email confirmation of completed form or information to:
Sandy Bubke mocoenvr@mononacounty.org & Nate Mueller nmueller@johnsoncountyiowa.gov

 
  
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 

Sponsorship levels
Gold Sponsor $450
• Your organization recognized as “Gold Sponsor” at conference events and in the conference

  program
• Your promotional literature included in conference packets
• Exhibition space at the conference
• Two (2) paid conference registrations

Silver Sponsor $300
• Your organization recognized as “Silver Sponsor” at conference events and in the conference

  program
• Your promotional literature included in conference packets
• Exhibition space at the conference
• One (1) paid conference registration

Bronze Sponsor $150
• Your organization recognized as “Bronze Sponsor” at conference events and in the conference

  program
• Your promotional literature included in conference packets

Company:_____________________________________________________________________________

Department:___________________________________________________________________________

Address: _____________________________________________________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________________________________________________

Contact Person(s):_______________________________________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________________________________________________

E-Mail: _______________________________________________________________________________

Number of company staff attending (please complete a separate conference registration form): ______

Number attending Wednesday evening social event (dinner expense on your own)  ______

Number attending Thursday afternoon field trip (1:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.) ______

111

mailto:Bret.vandelune@polkcountyiowa.gov
mailto:Caries@gccourthouse.org

	Untitled
	Untitled
	FINAL PLAT-YOCKEY 4-4-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	FINAL PLAT-SHT 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




	Gold Sponsor: Off
	Silver Sponsor: Off
	Bronze Sponsor: Off
	Company: 
	Department: 
	Address: 
	CityStateZip: 
	Contact Persons: 
	Telephone: 
	email: 
	number of company staff attending conference: 
	Wednesday evening Social Event # attending: 
	Text1: 


